ACTION AND RESPONSIBILITY

COMMITTEE OF

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA INTERGROUP
OF NICOTINE ANONYMOUS

DATE; April 7, 2004

TO: Nicotine Anonymous members

FROM: Action and Responsibility Committee
RE: Speaker bureau

The following members wish to make themselves available for speaker
assignments at Nicotine Anonymous metings or in other outreach efforts.

Name Phone Days available Times
George Laine (714) 892-9001 Sunday/Thursday Setitup
Rose Williams  (562) 218-6199 Monday Evening
Linnea Booker  (562) 425-1627 Wed/Fri/Sat All day
Mary Bryant (562) 799-6524 Mon/Tue/Sat/Sun Evening
Jeannete D. (562) 430-1862 Any time Any time
Launie Myers (562) 920-6921 ? ?

Jean L-S (714) 894-5421 Call me Call me
Gregory Black  (562) 896-2305 Wed/Sat/Sunday Evenings
Wilson K. (562) 433-3727 Any time Any time
Rosemary B. (562) 790-8105 Any time Any time
Cherie (949) 515-0888 Call me Call me
Tony Scott (562) 810-4454 Call me Evenings
Ed Watkins (562) 790-8105 Call me Any time
Steven H. (5602) 221-2608 Call me Call me
Dona M. (562) 598-5543 Any time Any time
Jim Dohn (5602) 881-2932 Evenings Any time

WANNA JOIN THIS COMMITTEE? Call George Laine at (714) 892-9001




